Public Document Pack

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE ADJUDICATION AND REVIEW COMMITTEE Town Hall 6 January 2021 (7.00 - 7.53 pm)

Present:

COUNCILLORS

Conservative Group Ray Best (Vice-Chair), Timothy Ryan (Vice-Chair),

Matt Sutton (Chairman) and Ciaran White

Residents' Group Ray Morgon

Labour Group
Upminster & Cranham

Residents' Group

Denis O'Flynn

Linda Van den Hende

5 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

It was agreed that Councillor Best would chair the meeting in the absence of Councillor Sutton at the start of proceedings.

6 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

Apologies were received from Councillor Joshua Chapman, Councillor Ciaran White substituting.

7 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

There were no disclosures of interest.

8 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 5 March 2020 were agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

9 COMPLAINTS PERFORMANCE REPORT QUARTER 2

Council complaints officers reported that a total of 581 stage 1 complaints had been received in the quarter under review, of which 78% had been responded to within the target timescale. 100 stage 2 complaints had been received in the same period with 65% being responded to within timescale. Only 7.5% of complaints had gone to a full stage 2 investigation, compared with 9% in the equivalent quarter the previous year.

A total of 9 complaints had been upheld by the Omdudsman although in only 6 of these cases had maladministration been found and in only two of these had a financial penalty been awarded. Members felt these were positive results given the ongoing pandemic situation.

It was noted that a significant proportion of complaints related to waste and recycling and Members were advised that a contract officer was now in post to seek to ensure that the waste contractor kept to the specification of the contract. It was felt that it may be useful to include the number of properties in Havering within the report in order to give some perspective to the figures on missed waste collections.

Officers clarified that the figures did include complaints regarding the recycling centre and garden waste collections. Flytipping complaints were also included within waste and recycling although it was possible more detailed categories of complaints could be included in the future. It was clarified that the on-line category of complaint covered those made via the Council's website rather than the app. Members expressed a hope that complaints of missed refuse collections could be resolved more quickly in the future.

The Committee noted the quarter 2 complaints performance report.

.

10 LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND SOCIAL CARE OMBUDSMAN ANNUAL LETTER REPORT 2019/20

The Local Government Ombudsman's annual letter for Havering indicated that 121 complaints and enquiries had been received relating to the Council, compared to 95 the previous year. 85 contacts had required an Ombudsman decision of which 55% had been upheld. This compared well with other Local Authorities and the Council also had to show that it had complied with Ombudsman decisions. Havering had achieved a 100% compliance rate.

A total of 12 cases had been felt by the Ombudsman to have shown maladministration and these cases were summarised in the agenda papers for the meeting.

The biggest maladministration penalty was £7,000 which was related to the foster care service and was not connected to the pandemic.

The Committee noted the Ombudsman Annual Letter 2019/20.

11 **COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME**

The Committee agreed to recommend to the Overview and Scrutiny Board that the Council's complaints system as a whole be scrutinised.

Members thanked officers for their work in dealing with complaints.

-	Chairman	

